JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, February 17, 2022
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Acadience Reading Analysis Dashboard Updated with MOY Benchmark Results

The Acadience Reading Analysis Dashboard has been updated to include the middle-of-year
benchmark results for schools and the district going back to 2015. The dashboard contains the
following data:

Participation rates
Proficiency over time
Student growth over time
K-6 measures

Benchmark results by teacher
Individual student data

Each of these dashboards contain student group filters to help you drill deeper into the data. The
student groups that are included are economically disadvantaged, EL, minority and students with a
disability.

You may access the Acadience Reading dashboards here. You can also navigate to the dashboards
within your Tableau Viewer account this way:

Explore menu > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > School Acadience Reading Analysis, 2015-
2022

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions about these
dashboards or to set up a time to discuss your school’s results.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/126126?:origin=card_share_link

